oward
O u n ty Office of Purchasing

Public School System 10910 Clarksville Pike, Ellicott City, Maryland 21042-6198
(410) 313-6723, fax (410) 313-6789

April 30, 2019

Mr. Kevin Bush

MissionOne Educational Staffing Services, LLC
800 Kings Highway North, Ste 410

Cherry Hill, NJ 08034

Re: Renewal-Contract #054.15.B1, Temporary Staffing Services

Dear Mr. Bush

In accordance with Article Ill, Terms of Agreement, The Howard County Public School
System has chosen to renew Contract #054.15.B1, Temporary Staffing Services, for an
additional one-year period. This is the fourth and final renewal period. There are no
renewal options remaining.

The new contract period will be July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020.

The TERMS AND CONDITIONS of the initial contract remain firm.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (410) 313-6723.

Sincerely,

ke,

Joe Veslany
Purchasing Specialist

cc: Terrell L. Savage
Kathleen Hyland
file



oward
O u n ty Office of Purchasing

Public School System 10910 Clarksville Pike, Ellicott City, Maryland 21042-6198
(410) 313-6723, fax (410) 313-6789

April 30, 2019

Stacy Johnson

Delta-T Group Maryland, Inc.

10632 Little Patuxent Parkway, Suite 420
Columbia, MD 21044

Re:  Renewal-Contract #054.15.B1, Temporary Staffing Services

Dear Ms. Johnson

In accordance with Article Ill, Terms of Agreement, The Howard County Public School
System has chosen to renew Contract #054.15.B1, Temporary Staffing Services, for an
additional one-year period. This is the fourth and final renewal period. There are no
renewal options remaining.

The new contract period will be July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020.

The TERMS AND CONDITIONS of the initial contract remain firm.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (410) 313-6723.

Sincerely,
Joe Veslany

Purchasing Specialist

cc: Terrell L. Savage
Kathleen Hyland
file



oward
o u n ty Office of Purchasing

Public School System 10910 Clarksville Pike, Ellicott City, Maryland 21042-6198
(410) 313-6723, fax (410) 313-6789

April 30, 2019

Mr. Robert Tencher

Social Service Consultants, Ltd
3230 Bethany Lane, Suite 5
Ellicott City, MD 21042

Re:  Renewal-Contract #054.15.B1, Temporary Staffing Services

Dear Mr. Tencher:

In accordance with Article Ill, Terms of Agreement, The Howard County Public School
System has chosen to renew Contract #054.15.B1, Temporary Staffing Services, for an
additional one-year period. This is the fourth and final renewal period. There are no
renewal options remaining.

The new contract period will be July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020.

The TERMS AND CONDITIONS of the initial contract remain firm.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (410) 313-6723.

Sincerely,

Joe Veslany
Purchasing Specialist

cc: Terrell L. Savage
Kathleen Hyland
file



